CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: March 27, 2006

File No.: 0540-20

To: City Manager

From: Director of Recreation, Parks and Cultural Services
Subject: Recreation, Parks and Culture Task Force

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT City Council appoint Ken Campbell, Jennifer Charles, Gordon Hartley, Barbara Jordan,
Alex Recsky, and Georgia Wiltse to serve on the Recreation Parks and Culture Task Force.

BACKGROUND

City Council approved the Terms of Reference for the Recreation Parks and Culture Task Force
to include a total of eight members with two from City Council and six from the public at large.
Councillor Hobson has already been appointed as the chair and Councillor Letnick as the other
representative.

Those recommended above have been selected from a list of nhames obtained from various
resources. These consisted of applications submitted in response to public advertising,
applications that were previously submitted to the Clerk’s Office, and individuals on previous
committees who had expressed interest in other opportunities to serve. All of these candidates
are believed to represent the broad interests of the community without representing any
particular group or cause. Each has demonstrated their ability to contribute through their
previous involvement in the community.

Some had

David Graham
Director of Recreation, Parks and Cultural Services



